Pricrity | NORMAL

Reference N - (!“\ Vﬁl__lgo_lm

From (Person; - Winnlie of
o1q (1€

TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cvcle/Bus /v
7 2|08

ooty ("oi—'mn?v’

& J.Sll\) ook
. W m\am}

D.CLA/ As A

B¥zim o,

{URGENT

MG Ref:

an/Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

23l

MV:8 sqlk~Gek ote by
COE Expiry Date FRE Dat= >a i€
LTA Total Rebats Amount (PARF) + {(COE) = SV:E
ztion for LTA Rebats: . iGalculation for Valuation:
X12= Mihs

= Mths  [Calculation for Repossesssd vehlola:
= Mths  |High demand vehicie:. Yes/No | - §
: Parsliel Import.vehicl b &
More thian 10yrs6f i - %
« (B) ey MYV for Repossessed.vehi 4= §
-- (@) T R
oA . ; “JEngine Capacity: -, - H!ghr’LOW ™
1 i . i

b = fe=_ <yl
{Register Before/After MAY 2002
(B)PARE = oMy x X =
LTA Totdi Rebate Amount: (d)+(e)

Eyrope/Asié-éér

()

-iCar Condition: GGJd/FSiPL
No. oftransfer:.. . =

/80t

QOther dedﬁcﬁdn '

iSalvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%)

Forced-Sales Valis derived

nea o | | | o

R s

Date/ Time .+ Action / Instruction ~.|Additional Information:




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 5:47 PM
To: SUR; Winnie Chua

Subject: RE: MV for SGZ3108J DOA: 23/09/2018

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SGZ 31087 is $59K-$60K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:26 PM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV for SGZ3108J DOA: 23/09/2018

Dear Winnie,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Veron,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:24 PM

To: mail@vpappraisal.com; Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: MV for SGZ3108) DOA: 23/09/2018

Dear all,
Please let us have the mv. Tks.

Best Regards



Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipiant, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do naot copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

.

: AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
: WWW.avg.com
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

QOriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Sep 2018
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255ep 2018

TOYQOTA

FORTUNER 2.7 2WD AUTO
Black

2007

2TR6430856
MROZX69G300012666
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
$24,995.00

25 Oct 2007

25 Oct 2007

2

$27,495.00

Forfeited

$0.00

24 Oct 2027

E - Open Category
10

$50,451.00
$45,801.00
$45,801.00

OK



9/24/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Toyota Fortuner 2.7A (COE till $55,600 $7,160 fyr 22-5ep-2006 2,694 cc 156,000 km Suv Available
06/2026)

10% Down Payment! Low Interest Rate! Low Depreciation! COE Till 2026! Flexible Loan Options Available And Fast Loan Approval. Well Maintained,
Excellent Condition And Well Taken Care By Us. Free Polis...

Posted: 18-Jul-2018  Tags: 2006 Toyota Fortuner, Toyota Fortuner, Toyota, Fortuner, Used Toyota

Toyota Fortuner 2.7A n N.A 11-Jun-2012 2,694 cc . Suv SOLD

The Ultimate SUV Capable OF Both Urban And Off Road! Drive With Superb Handling And Reliable Vvt-1 Engine! Perfect For Work Or Leisure Be tTra
Velling Up North Or Clients Meeting! Spacious 7 Seater ... [ OIE0Y G

Posted: 12-Jul-2018  Tags: 2012 Toyota Fortuner, Toyota Fortuner, Toyeta, Fortuner, Used Tovata

Save this search criteria, ta get email alerts whenever a match is found,

Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired zds «Back (123 )Next» 20 ¥ results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products ! Insyrance | Article | Forum | Resources

sglarMart is the number one car classifieds for paralle| Import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, Mpy, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, ook up car loans, low mileage cars, car orands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used Toyota, Toyota Sincapore, used Toyota Singapore, used Toyora, used vehicles Singapare or even buy used Toyota Singapore, We have new car dealers camprising parallel importers,
authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations, Visit our partner sites for Jjob openings for Singapore jobs, real estate
properties for sale, mover, ar performance parts, car discussion, forum disc 510N, commarcial vehicle leasing & COF results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart,com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are balieved by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but ne assurance can be given
that this information is aceurate, complete ar current, sgCarMart.com doas not assume any responsibility for errars or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. Al rights reserved.
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